2024 Municipal Election Humboldt, Saskatchewan

Candidate Information Guide

Prepared by: City of Humboldt

Election Day: November 13, 2024



Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Background	2
About Council	2
Role of Council	2
Role of a Council Member	2
Time Commitment	3
Attendance at Meetings	3
Mayor of the City of Humboldt	3
Deputy Mayor of the City of Humboldt	4
Councillor of the City of Humboldt	4
Nomination of Candidates	4
Qualifications of Candidates	5
Nomination Papers	5
Application	5
Requirements	5
Relevant Provisions	6
Filing Nomination Papers	6
Public Disclosure Statements	6
Withdrawal of Nomination	6
Advertising	6
Penalties for Offences	7
Voter Qualifications	8
Voter Registration	8
Rules of Residence	8
Commonly Asked Questions about the Eligibility to Vote	9
Voting and Election Day	9
Polling Facilities	9
Regular Polls	9
Advance Polls	9
Mobile Poll	9
Mail-In Ballot	10
Form of Ballots	
Candidates' Agents	10
Counting of Ballots	11
Request for Recount	11
Summary of Important Dates	

Introduction

This booklet is intended as a guide to assist persons interested in becoming a candidate in the 2024 Municipal Election (November 13th, 2024) for the office of Mayor or Councillor.

The legal structure and framework within which cities must govern themselves and make decisions that they consider appropriate and in the best interests of city residents is a provincial act of the Saskatchewan Legislature known as the Cities Act.

In Saskatchewan, City elections are governed by The Local Government Election Act, 2015, particularly those provisions which have a direct impact on the activities of candidates. However, persons reading this material are cautioned that it has no legal sanction and is intended for guidance only. Readers are advised to consult The Local Government Election Act, 2015 for interpretation of the law.

Accepting elected office is the highest order of public service and offers the opportunity to significantly influence the quality of life in your community. It is a serious commitment and should not be taken lightly. If, after consideration and consultation with your family, who will most certainly be affected, you are willing to accept the challenge and demands of elected office, please complete your nomination papers and file them with the Returning Officer during the nomination period.

The information contained in this resource is general in nature and has been prepared as a reference for candidates but should not be considered all-encompassing. Providing this resource does not relieve candidates from the responsibilities of complying with all statutory provisions, for which candidates should refer to:

- The Local Government Elections Act, 2015
- The Local Government Election Regulations, 2015
- The Cities Act
- The Education Act, 1995
- The Regina Municipal Election Expense Bylaw, 2007-34
- The Procedure Bylaw, 9004
- The Code of Ethics Bylaw, 2017
- Policy 19 for the Public School Board Association

For further information regarding the 2024 Municipal Election, please contact the Returning Officer, Mike Ulriksen, at 682-2597 extension 623.

Background

About Council

The Canadian Constitution delegates to the province's responsibility for "municipal institutions." In turn, the provinces, including the Province of Saskatchewan, through their legislatures, then delegate certain authority to local governments. A local government, including the City of Humboldt, can only act on matters in which authority has been delegated by the province.

The Provincial Acts referred to most often, and the ones which you should most familiarize yourself with, is the *Cities Act* and the *Local Government Election Act, 2015*. Actions of City Council must be done by bylaw. All other actions must be authorized by Council resolution (sometimes this is in the form of a formal council policy, and other times it is a simple resolution). This does not mean a resolution is required for every administrative action undertaken in the day-to-day operations of the services provided by the City of Humboldt.

Role of Council

The role of City Council is to establish policy for the municipality. City Council sets the course; the role of City staff is to ensure that the course is followed by implementing policy established by Council. Accordingly, City Council must have the support and assistance from city staff. Staff can provide insight as to how and why existing policies have developed and provide options and considerations for future policy development. Many staff members, including the Senior Management Team, are highly trained and educated in the field in which they specialize, and have dedicated their careers to public service for the community in which they live.

Role of a Council Member

Almost all decisions of Council are made in a public forum. As one vote out of a total of seven, your influence will depend largely on your ability to persuade other members of Council of your view, in that public forum. As a single member of Council, you will not have the power to commit the City to a course of action, or even to direct the activities of any City employee. However, as a member of Council you will have an opportunity to significantly influence the future of your community.

Every member of Council must ensure that they don't engage in Council decision-making that would be considered to be in "Conflict of Interest". No member of Council should participate in making a decision that puts him or her into a position to further his or her private interests or the private interest of a closely related person.

Every member of Council must also be aware of the City's Code of Ethics Policy. The Code of Ethics Policy defines the standards and values that must be followed in their dealings with each other, employees of the city and the public.

Any promises made during your election campaign (or after your election) can only be carried out if you can convince most of your fellow members of Council that it is a good idea. The best way to find out what the job of a Council Member is all about is to spend a little time reading Council agendas and minutes and attending some Council meetings and public hearings. Agendas and minutes are available at <u>www.humboldt.ca</u>.

Other resource materials on local government include a series of books by George Cuff. Mr. Cuff provides advice and counsel to rural and urban governments, provincial departments and agencies and other groups involved in some aspect of governance and public service. His work has become more focused over time on the art of governance and the elements that help organizations become more effective. Cuff has

published over 350 articles as well as six books on local government. He has three "how to" books (Cuff's Guide for Municipal Leaders Volumes One and Two) as well as his latest "Executive Policy Governance" which was published in 2014.

Municipal World is a magazine published monthly which provides the latest developments in the municipal field across the country. More information can be found at <u>www.municipalworld.com</u>.

SUMA is hosting virtual sessions on municipal governance. These sessions are open to everyone – those running for re-election, planning to run for the first time, or who just want to learn about municipal governance. To register for the free virtual Municipal Governance, follow the events link at <u>www.humboldt.ca</u>. or visit https://suma.org/events/candidate-school.

Time Commitment

The time commitment required by a Council member can be substantial. All members of Council spend many hours preparing for the meetings and events, by reading agenda packages and other background material, researching issues, interacting with residents and electors, among other things.

Meeting Name	Meeting Schedule	Attendees
Regular Council	Typically, 4 th Monday of each month	All members of council
Executive Committee	Typically, 2 nd Monday of each month	All members of council
Special Council	Various based on need	All members of council

The table below illustrates the types of meetings you will be expected to attend:

Members of Council also represent the City at various community events and sit as Council representatives on a broad range of boards and organizations. There are approximately 12 (twelve) such boards and organizations, each of which meets approximately monthly and typically have one or two City Council members as representing the City.

Council members also have the opportunity to attend various conferences, conventions, seminars, and workshops throughout the year. Typically Councillors who are able to, will attend the annual SUMA Conference that alternates between Saskatoon and Regina. The City of Humboldt is a member of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) which holds its conference at various locations across the country. Typically the Mayor and one or two Councillors attend annually.

Attendance at Meetings

Council members have a legislated responsibility to attend council meetings. As per Section 120 (1) (c) of *The Cities Act*, a council member is disqualified from council, and must resign their seat, if they are absent from all regular council meetings held during a period of three consecutive months during which at least two council meetings have been held, starting with the date that the first meeting is missed, unless council has authorized the absence by resolution.

Mayor of the City of Humboldt

The Mayor is the chief elected official of the City, a member of City Council and an ex-Officio member of all Committees of City Council. In addition to performing the duties of a Councillor the Mayor has the following duties:

- a) to preside when in attendance at a council meeting, unless the *Cities Act* or a bylaw of council provides that another Councillor is to preside.
- b) to perform any other duty imposed on a Mayor by the *Cities Act* or by City bylaw.
- c) Signs all bylaws, along with the city clerk, which city council passes as well as many contracts and agreements the city enters.

The Mayor is elected for a *term of four (4) years*. The position is part time and the incumbent receives remuneration of approximately \$48,650 annually with such remuneration to be paid in monthly installments.

Deputy Mayor of the City of Humboldt

The City Council may appoint a councillor as deputy mayor. A councillor that is appointed as a deputy mayor
will hold this office for the term for which he or she is appointed and until a successor is appointed. A councillor
may act as Deputy Mayor for approximately 8-months during the four-year term.

A councillor appointed as a deputy mayor acts as the mayor or reeve if:

a) the mayor or reeve is unable to perform his or her duties; or

b) the office of mayor is vacant.

Councillor of the City of Humboldt

The elected council of the City of Humboldt is the governing body of the municipality and is comprised of the Mayor and six (6) Councillors. City Council is an autonomous legislative (law-making) and administrative body. In general terms, it is responsible for promoting the peace, order, and good government of the City.

The duties of Councillors as defined in the Cities Act are:

- to represent the public and to consider the well-being and interests of the City.
- to participate in developing and evaluating the policies, services, and programs of the City.
- to participate in council meetings and council committee meetings and meetings of other bodies to which they
 are appointed by the council.
- to ensure that administrative practices and procedures are in place to implement the decisions of council.
- to keep in confidence matters discussed in private at a council or council committee meeting until discussed at a meeting held in public.
- to maintain the financial integrity of the City.
- to perform any other duty or function imposed on Councillors by the *Cities Act* or any other Act or by the council.
- From time-to-time City Council may also sit as an appeal board under provincial legislation and provide an impartial hearing on a resident's appeal.

All Councillors are elected for a *term of four (4) years* and receive remuneration of approximately \$12,910 annually with such remuneration to be paid in monthly installments. Also, all members of City Council are paid additional remuneration in the amount of \$180.40 per day for attending on any business of the City that is not part of the member's regular duties.

Nomination of Candidates

Nominations

Nomination papers may be filed with the Returning Officer or his/her designate at City Hall or the Uniplex at any time during normal office hours (Monday through Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm) between 8:30 am on Tuesday, September 24th, 2024, through to 4:00 pm on Wednesday, October 9th, 2024.

Please see the <u>"Nomination Papers"</u> Section for important information on the form and content of Nomination Papers.

Qualifications of Candidates

Municipal Candidates

A person is qualified to be nominated for the position of Mayor or Councillor if that person:

- is at least 18 years old on the day of the election.
- is not disqualified pursuant to this or any other Act.
- is a Canadian citizen at the time that they submit the nomination paper.
- has lived in Saskatchewan for at least six consecutive months immediately preceding the date on which he/she submitted the nomination paper, AND:
- has lived in that municipality, or on land now in that municipality, for at least three consecutive months immediately preceding the date on which he/she submitted the nomination paper.

None of the following persons are eligible to be nominated or elected to hold office as a member of council:

- a judge of a court; or
- an auditor or solicitor of the municipality.

No person is disqualified from being nominated for office as a member of council by reason of having an interest in a contract with the City.

Any employee of the City of Humboldt, who may be interested in being nominated for the office of Mayor or Councillor, must first obtain a leave of absence in accordance with clause 2-54(1)(a) of *The Saskatchewan Employment Act*. If an employee on leave of absence is successfully elected, the employee is deemed to have resigned from his or her position on the day before the day on which he or she is declared elected. Unsuccessful employee candidates are entitled to resume their employment when the leave of absence expires.

Nomination Papers

PLEASE NOTE: Nomination Papers will only be accepted by the Returning Officer between 8:30 am on Tuesday, September 24th, 2024 and 4:00 pm on Wednesday, October 9th, 2024.

Application

Nomination papers for all offices may be obtained from City Hall and the Uniplex.

To be nominated for an elected position a person must file a nomination paper with the Returning Officer or the Associate Returning Officer, or his/her designate, either personally, or by agent during the specified nomination period. (See *Summary of Important Dates* section for information on the nomination period). There is no provision for filing nomination papers by fax or email.

Requirements

- The nomination paper must state the name and street address of the person being nominated and the office for which they are being nominated.
- For the office of Mayor, the application must be signed by at least **5** electors of the City.
- For the position of Councillor, the application must be signed by at least **5** electors of the City.
- The nomination paper is not valid unless the candidate's acceptance statement is signed by the person being nominated and witnessed by two persons.
- Each nominee is required to attach a completed public disclosure statement to the nomination paper. If the public disclosure statement is not attached the Returning officer or designate shall not accept the nomination paper.
- The paper must state the name and street address of each nominator.

Relevant Provisions

- Only one person can be nominated for the election on each nomination paper.
- An elector may sign the nomination papers of more than one person.
- No candidate can nominate himself/herself.
- The onus to file a bona fide nomination paper is on the person being nominated.
- No person can be nominated as both Mayor and Councillor of the City.

Filing Nomination Papers

Nomination papers for the offices of:

- a) Mayor of the City of Humboldt;
- b) Councillor of the City of Humboldt;

will be received by the Returning Officer or his/her designate at City Hall, 715 Main Street or the Humboldt Uniplex, 619 17th Street during regular business hours (Monday through Friday between 8:30am and 4:30pm) beginning Tuesday, September 24th, 2024 @ 8:30 am. The deadline for filing nomination papers is Wednesday, October 9th, 2024 @ 4:00pm.

Public Disclosure Statements

Candidates: A public disclosure statement as required pursuant to *The Cities Act* must be attached and submitted with the nomination package. The public disclosure statement will be included in the candidate package.

Withdrawal of Nomination

A person who has been nominated may withdraw his/her nomination within 24 hours of the close of nominations by filing with the Returning Officer a written request to that effect signed by the nominated person and by either two witnesses or the Returning Officer, Associate Returning Officer, or the Nomination Officer.

A request to withdraw a nomination must be filed with the Returning Officer or Associate Returning Officer prior to 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 10th, 2024.

Advertising

The following sections of *The Local Government Election Act, 2015* apply concerning promotional materials:

- "182 (1) In this section:
 - (a) "Advertisement" means any of the following that refers to any election or promotes the candidacy of a particular person:
 - (i) a visual publication, display or representation consisting of images or text;
 - (ii) any audio publication or representation;
 - (iii) any advertisement, hand bill, placard, poster, circular or circular letter pamphlet;
 - (iv) any electronic or digital display;
 - (v) any radio or television broadcast that refers to any election or promotes the candidacy of a particular person;
 - (b) "distribute" means to do any of the following:
 - (i) print, or produce by any other process;
 - (ii) publish;
 - (iii) distribute by mail or otherwise;
 - (iv) post;
 - (v) disseminate or broadcast.

(2) No person shall distribute or cause to be distributed any advertisement that promotes the candidacy of a particular person unless there is included in, or unless there appears on the face of the advertisement:

- (a) the name of the candidate on behalf of whom the advertisement is distributed; and
- (b) the name of the person who has authorized its printing, display and distribution."
- "176 During the hours that a poll is open, no candidate, no agent of any candidate nor any other person shall, in the polling place or within 100 metres of the building in which the poll is held:
 - (a) canvass or solicit votes;
 - (b) persuade or compel a person to vote or refrain from voting;
 - (c) make any communication to a person regarding any matters relating to voting or the election, other than through the deputy returning officer; or
 - (d) display, distribute or post a campaign sign, a specimen ballot for a person whose name is on the ballot for election, or any other material purporting to explain how to vote, or leave any of the preceding materials in a voting compartment, except as provided by this Act."

"177 No person shall directly or indirectly induce a person to display his or her ballot in a manner that reveals how he or she has voted."

In addition, please note that candidates and agents must also comply with the City's Sign Bylaw regulating signage which states as follows:

Election signs up to three square meters in area may be erected; where:

• in the case of municipal elections, signs are not erected more than one month before the date of the election;

i) Election signs must be placed a minimum of two (2.0) meters from the curb on a road, street, or provincial highway.

ii) Election signs must be removed by the end of the third day following the election.

iii) No election sign shall be placed on any City-owned or controlled property, including streets, boulevards, and sidewalks.

Penalties for Offences

"179 (1) No person shall sign a candidate's acceptance form that contains a false statement."

(2) Every person who contravenes subsection (1) is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine of not more than \$1,000.00."

"184 Every person who contravenes any provision of this *Act* or the regulations for which no other penalty is provided is guilty of an offense and liable on summary conviction to a fine of not more than \$5,000, to imprisonment for a term of not more than two years or to both."

Voter Qualifications

In Municipal Elections

A person is qualified to vote in a municipal election for the offices of Mayor and/or Councillor if that person:

- 1. is a Canadian citizen (on Election Day); and
- 2. is eighteen (18) years of age or older (on Election Day); and
- 3. is a Saskatchewan resident and has so resided for at least six (6) months immediately prior to Election Day; and
- 4. is a resident of the City of Humboldt and has so resided for at least three (3) consecutive months immediately prior to Election Day; <u>OR</u> is the owner of assessable land in the City and has done so for at least three (3) consecutive months immediately prior to Election Day.

Note: Please consult Section 36 of The Local Government Election Act, 2015 for purposes of interpretation of these requirements.

Voter Registration

Electors must provide election officials with proof of identification and residence. A person is not entitled to vote unless he or she:

- completes a Voter Declaration Form; and
- proves identity and residence.

The following table provides options for proof of identity:

OPTION 1	OPTION 2	OPTION 3
Photo ID with street address included	2 non-photo ID	A qualified elector vouches for elector with no ID
	1 can show name only	
	1 or both can show name and address	

A passport is **NOT** an acceptable form of Photo ID as it does not include the elector's street address. A Driver's License is the most acceptable form of ID as long as it includes the elector's street address.

Rules of Residence

The following is a summary of the rules of residence, as set out in *The Local Government Election Act, 2015*:

- Rule #1: The residence of a person is the place in which the person's habitation is fixed and to which, when the person is absent from that place, he or she has the intention of returning.
- Rule #2: A person who is temporarily absent from the place where the person's habitation is fixed does not lose his or her residence.
- Rule #3: No person, while he or she remains in Saskatchewan, loses his or her residence until he or she has acquired another residence.
- Rule #4: No person has more than one residence in Saskatchewan and, if the person has more than one home in Saskatchewan, he or she shall elect one home as his or her residence.

Note: Please consult Section 3 of The Local Government Election Act, 2015 for purposes of interpretation of these rules.

Commonly Asked Questions about the Eligibility to Vote

A common question asked concerning the qualification of electors involves the eligibility of St. Peter's College students to vote in Humboldt while attending school. Students will be eligible to vote during the Humboldt election if they have lived in Saskatchewan for six months and have resided in Humboldt for three months immediately prior to Election Day. These students would also be eligible to vote at their normal residences (i.e. their hometown) and, therefore, will have to choose at which location they wish to vote. They cannot vote at both locations.

Finally, although the general rule is "one vote per voter", one exception to this rule occurs where a person is a qualified elector of a municipality in which he or she resides and is an elector of another Saskatchewan municipality in which he or she has been the owner of assessable land for at least three months, immediately prior to Election Day. This person may vote in both municipalities.

Voting and Election Day

Polling Facilities

Accessibility is an important issue, and the City will identify polling stations that are wheelchair accessible. Three (3) types of polls will be used during the upcoming election. These include Regular Polls, Advanced Polls and Mobile Polls.

Regular Polls

This is where most voters will cast their ballots on Election Day. In the City of Humboldt, multiple polling stations will be utilized and located throughout the community in order to increase voter turnout. Polling locations will be finalized and advertised well in advance of election day.

Election Day is Wednesday, November 13th, and all Regular Polls will be open from 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Advance Polls

The advance polls are available for all residents who are unable to vote on Election Day or who choose to vote in advance of Election Day. The advance poll will be conducted on the following dates:

Friday, November 1 st	10:00am - 3:00pm	St. Mary's Villa - 1109 13th Street
Tuesday, November 5 th	1:00pm - 9:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street
Wednesday, November 6 th	1:00pm - 9:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street
Thursday, November 7 th	1:00pm - 9:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street
Saturday, November 9 th	1:00pm - 5:00pm	Caleb Village - 910 Main Street

Mobile Poll

In addition to the above, a mobile poll is available for voters who are unable, because of a physical incapacity or limitation in mobility, to attend an established polling facility. In which case, election officials will go to the voter's residence and allow that person the opportunity to cast his/her ballot.

The mobile poll is available by application only.

For the upcoming election, all applications must be received by the Returning Officer or Associate Returning Officer by **4:00 p.m. on Friday, November 1**st, **2024**. The mobile poll will be conducted, as scheduling will allow, on Election Day. Applicants will be advised (either in writing or by phone call) of the specific time when they may expect election workers to attend at their residence.

Note: Unlike other polls, candidates and their agents are not allowed to attend the Mobile Poll. However, a list may be obtained from the Returning Officer upon written request.

Mail-In Ballot

No mail-in ballot system will be used for the 2024 Municipal Election.

Form of Ballots

The ballot for all offices will contain the names only, arranged in alphabetical order of their surnames.

The Local Government Election Act, 2015 requires that where a candidate requests, the ballot shall show in brackets:

a name by which the candidate is commonly known

The information printed on the ballots respecting the candidates will be based on the information provided on the candidate's acceptance form. In order to ensure ballots are printed correctly, candidates are requested to properly complete the acceptance form.

Candidates' Agents

The candidate and up to <u>two</u> of his or her agents may be present in each polling place during the hours the poll is open. The candidate or <u>one</u> of his or her agents is allowed to be present in the poll during the count of the vote.

An "Appointment of Candidate's Agent" form must be completed by candidates for each agent. Copies of the form are available from City Hall and the Humboldt Uniplex. The agent must present the appointment form to the Deputy Returning Officer at the poll and then make a declaration before the

Deputy Returning Officer. Once the agent makes the required declaration, he or she is permitted to be at the poll in an area designated by the Deputy Returning Officer where he or she may observe the conduct of the election.

An agent is permitted to observe, but in no way interfere with, the process of the election. An agent may, when the polls are open, object to the entitlement of any person intending to vote, if the agent has reason to believe the person is not entitled to vote. The deputy returning officer in such cases will re-confirm with the voter that the information he or she has sworn on the registration/poll book form is correct.

If the voter indicates that the declaration is correct: (a) the objection raised by the agent will be noted in the poll book along with the name of the agent raising the objection, and (b) the entry will be initialed by the deputy returning officer. Should the voter indicate that he or she made a mistake in completing the registration form and is not entitled to vote:

- the information will be noted on the registration/poll book form, and
- the voter will not be issued any ballots and will forfeit the right to vote.

At the close of the poll, a candidate or his or her agent may observe the counting of the ballots but shall not assist or handle the ballots in any way. An agent may object to the rejection or the refusal of the deputy returning officer to reject any ballot found in the ballot box, but it is the deputy returning officer who determines whether or not the ballot is to be counted.

In the case of an objected to ballot, the deputy returning officer shall:

- (a) number the objected to ballot on the reverse side, and
- (b) record the number of the objection in the registration/poll book form,
- (c) indicate that the ballot was the subject of an "objection to the rejection of the ballot" or "objection to the counting of the ballot" whichever is applicable; and
- (d) shall also note whether the ballot was accepted or rejected.

Candidates and their agents must situate themselves and act in accordance with the deputy returning officer's instructions. They must not visit voters while polls are open nor touch the ballots during counting.

Counting of Ballots

The deputy returning officer shall, in the presence of candidates or their agents, open the ballot boxes, examine each of the ballots and reject any ballot which:

- does not have the initial of the deputy returning officer on the reverse, unless he or she is satisfied that the ballot is one that was delivered by the deputy returning officer to an elector intending to vote and the omission of the initials was inadvertent in which case the deputy returning officer shall initial the ballot and count the ballot as though it were initialed.
- has more votes indicated than the voter is entitled to make (only one mark for mayor, up to six marks for Councillor).
- has anything written or marked on it so as to identify the voter.
- · has been torn or defaced or otherwise treated
- by the voter so as to identify the voter.
- Has no mark at all.

Ballots will not be rejected because the "X" is out of or partly out of the proper space provided for marking the "X" or if the ballot is marked with other than an "X" as **long as the mark clearly indicates an intent by the voter to vote for the candidate opposite whose name the mark is placed**.

Once all ballots have been reviewed and the rejected ballots removed, the ballots will be counted, and the total number of votes for each candidate shall be placed on the "statement of results" form.

Request for Recount

Any elector or candidate in the municipality in which the vote was taken, may request a recount after the returning officer has declared the official results of the vote by delivering to the returning officer, within four business days of the declaration of the results of the vote, a notice in the prescribed form requesting a recount if the difference between the number of votes cast for any elected member, and the candidate having the next highest number of votes is less than the number of ballots "counted but objected to" plus all rejected ballots (except those on which no vote was made).

Summary of Important Dates

Call for Nominations for General Election: Tuesday, September 24, 2024			, September 24, 2024	
Time frame Nomination Papers will b	e accepted:	Tuesday	, September 24, 2024 – Wednesday, October 9, 2024	
Nomination Day:				
Nomination Day:		weunesu	day, October 9, 2024, at 4:00 pm	
Nomination Withdrawal Deadline:		Thursday	/, October 10, 2024, at 4:00 pm	
Advance Polls:				
Friday, November 1 st	10:00am -	3:00pm	St. Mary's Villa - 1109 13th Street	
Tuesday, November 5 th	1:00pm - 9	9:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street	
Wednesday, November 6 th	1:00pm - 9	:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street	
Thursday, November 7 th	1:00pm - 9	:00pm	Humboldt Uniplex - 619 17 Street	
Saturday, November 9 th	1:00pm - 5	:00pm	Caleb Village - 910 Main Street	
Mobile Poll: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 (TBD)				
Election Day:		Wedneso	day, November 13, 2024, 9:00 am – 8:00 pm	
Election Results:		Thursday	/, November 14, 2024, at 2:00 pm	



Heart of it All

Appendix C

FORM I (FRONT) [Clauses 67(3)(a),(b),(c),(d),(g) & (h) and subsections 67(3), (4) & (5) of the Act] [Subsection 37(1) of the Regulations]

Nomination

We the undersigned, being voters of the:

	City (Municipality)	of	Humboldt
nominate	(Name)		,
			, to be a candidate at the election
to be held on the (Complete one)	-		nber, 2024 for the office of:
Mayor/Reeve:	(Municipal		f
	(Municipal		of
Signature *	Name ((printed)	Street/Road Address or Legal Description of Land

* Five signatures are required.





FORM I (BACK) [Clauses 67(3)(a)(b)(c)(d)(g) & (h) of the Act] [Subsection 37(1) of the Regulations]

Candidate's Acceptance

I,	(Name as it will appear on the ballot	;)
a candidate nom	inated for the office of: (complete as applicable	2)
Mayor/Reeve:	of	
Councillor:	(Municipality) of	

declare that:

- 1 I am the full age of 18 years or will attain the full age of 18 years on or before election day;
- 2 I am a Canadian citizen;
- 3 If elected, I will accept the office for which I was nominated; and
- 4 I am not disqualified by *The Local Government Election Act, 2015* or any other Act from holding the office for which I am a candidate;
- 5 I have resided in Saskatchewan for at least six consecutive months immediately preceding the date on which this nomination paper is submitted; and
- 6 I have resided in the City of Humboldt, for at least three consecutive months immediately preceding the date on which this nomination paper is submitted.

Dated at ______, this ______, 2024.

(Signature of Candidate)

(Witness)

(Witness)



Heart of it All

CITY OF HUMBOLDT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Name:	 	
Address:	 	

Disclosure of Employer, etc.:

Pursuant to subclause 116(2)(a)(i) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the name of every employer, person, corporation, organization, association, or other body from which I or someone in my family receives remuneration for services performed as an employee, director, manager, operator, contractor, or agent:

My Name or Name of Family Member	Payer	Nature of Relationship

Disclosure of Corporate Interests:

Pursuant to subclause 116(2)(a)(ii) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the name of each corporation in which I or someone in my family has a controlling interest, or of which I or someone in my family is a director or a senior officer:

My Name or Name of Family Member	Name of Corporation

Note:

- 1. This form will be included with candidate nomination forms.
- 2. This form, when completed, is a public document.
- The administrator will make amendments to this disclosure in accordance with subsequent declarations filed by the member.
- 4. The administrator will note the date on which this statement is amended.





Disclosure of Partnerships:

Pursuant to subclause 116(2)(a)(iii) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the name of each partnership or firm of which I or someone in my family is a member:

My Name or Name of Family Member	Name of Partnership or Firm

Disclosure of Business Arrangements:

Pursuant to subclause 116(2)(a)(iv) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the name of any corporation, enterprise, firm, partnership, organization, association, or body that I or someone in my family directs, manages, operates or is otherwise involved in that:

- (a) transacts business with the municipality;
- (b) the council considers appropriate or necessary to disclose²; or
- (c) is prescribed:

My Name or Name of Family Member	Name of Corporation, Enterprise, Firm, Partnership, Organization, Association, or Body

Disclosure of Property Holdings:

Pursuant to clause 116(2)(b) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the municipal address or legal description of any property located in the municipality or an adjoining municipality that is owned by:

(i) me or someone in my family; or

(ii) a corporation, incorporated or continued pursuant to *The Business Corporations Act* or the *Canada Corporations Act*, of which I or someone in my family is a director or senior officer or in which I or someone in my family has a controlling interest:

Owner(s)	Municipal Address or Legal Description	Municipality

² Described in a municipal policy or bylaw





Disclosure of Contracts and Agreements:

Pursuant to clause 116(2)(c) of *The Cities Act*, I hereby disclose the general nature and any material details of any contract or agreement involving me or someone in my family that could reasonably be perceived to be affected by a decision, recommendation or action of the council and to affect my impartiality in the exercise of my office:

My Name or Name of Family Member	General Nature and Any Material Details of Any Contract or Agreement

DECLARATION

I, ______, of the City of Humboldt in the Province of Saskatchewan, do hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the statements and allegations contained and made in this form are true and complete, and I make this declaration for the purpose of official registration, in the full knowledge that it will be available for public examination. *

Dated this ____ day of _____, 2024.

Witness

Signature of Declarant

Date Received: _____

* *The Local Government Election Act, 2015, Section* **181**(1) No person shall furnish false or misleading information to a returning officer or to any person who is authorized to act as an election official.

(2) Every person who contravenes subsection (1) is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine of not more than \$5,000, to imprisonment for a term of not more than two years or to both.

